
 
 

A.C.S.C MEETING MINUTES 

2025 ACSC FALL MIGRATION MEETING – SPANISH GALLEON 

NORTH MYRTLE BEACH, SC 

SEPTEMBER 20, 2025 

I.  CALL TO ORDER 

ACSC Chairperson Candy Long called the Association of Carolina Shag Clubs meeting 

to order September 20, 2025, at 10:00 am. Candy asked if there were any additions to 

the agenda. Candy asked to move the election up on the agenda in order to get a count. 

Motion was made and seconded to accept the agenda with the change. Candy 

introduced the A.C.S.C. Officers, S.O.S Officers and SOS Board Members. Candy also 

introduced S.O.S webmaster, Mary Gregory, S.O.S. photographers Robin Bivens, Alan 

Michaelis, SOS Facebook Administrator Vickie Harrison, Carefree Times Editor Janet 

Harrold, Kathy and Terry McCoy, Parade Chairperson and SOS Company Store 

Manager Judy Vick, and Jeff Bundy current Parliamentarian.  

 

11.  A.C.S.C SECRETARY’S REPORT 

  ACSC Secretary Becky Berry asked if there were any additions or changes to be made in 

the 2025 Mid Winter minutes. None being noted; she called for  a motion to accept the 

minutes as written. Motion to accept was made, followed by a second. The minutes were 

approved and will be recorded in the permanent records as written. Becky reminded 

everyone that they should have received at sign in two voting slips, a reimbursement 

check and picked up their SOS cards for 2026. 

 

 

 

111. A.C.S.C TREASURER’S REPORTACSC Treasurer Cecil Martin presented the    

treasurer’s report. Cecil went over the report with the members present. Cecil asked for a 



motion to accept the treasurer’s report. Motion was made, was seconded, and approved as 

presented. The Treasurer’s report will be recorded as written. Cecil reminded everyone 

that next year they would have to attend both the Summer and Fall workshops and one of 

the other two SOS events in order to receive the reimbursement next year.  

IV.  A.C.S.C CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

   ACSC Chairperson, Candy Long called Kathy Chevez, nominating chairperson, to come 

forward regarding the SOS elections. Kathy informed the presidents that they would be 

voting for two one year SOS board positions and two three year positions. Kathy 

informed the candidates that they would have three minutes to speak before the Board of 

Advisors. The candidates for the one year positions were as follows: 

   Billy Fanning  

   Jo Patrick Simokat 

   Terry McCoy 

   Dianne Conner 

  Kevin Carr 

   

 The Candidates for the 3 year positions are as follows: 

 Mike Rink 

 Rodney Williams 

 Pat Hensley 

 Doris Keaton 

 Buck Crumpton 

 

 The election was held and the following were elected to serve on the SOS Board. 

 Billy Fanning, Dianne Connor for one year term and Mike Rink and Rodney Williams 

for three year term., 

 

ACSC Chairperson Candy Long reminded everyone that we are in the process of updating 

the President’s Whitebook. Susan Martin from Palmetto Shag Club is undertaking the 

updates along with others. It is still in the draft stage. Candy also announced that the 

ACSC/SOS Board was looking into holding the Summer Workshop for 2026. Candy 

stated that information on the workshop would be sent out as soon as plans were finalized. 

Candy asked Terry McCoy to come up to speak regarding the SOS parade. Terry stated 

that last year was tough. Lost many volunteers. He stated he hopes to see more 

participation next year. Terry suggested two different slogans for the 2026 parade. Party 

on Main St. Today or Shaggers Just Want to have fun. Members voted to do Shaggers 

Just Want to have Fun. 



Candy asked Novelene Powell, ICON Chairman, to come forward. Novelene reminded 

everyone that the due date for any names to be submitted is November 1, 2025. 

 

 

V.  A.C.S.C VICE CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

ACSC Vice Chairperson Allan Guazzo thanked all of those running for an SOS Board 

seat good luck and thanked them for running. Alan spoke about the SOS/ACSC Board 

and the Enhancement Committee bringing back Fun Monday. Alan asked everyone to 

please respond to any emails from Candy so that the board could see what your concerns 

are and what the board can do to make SOS bigger and better. We believe that we can 

bring SOS back stronger than ever with the help of the Board of Advisors.  

 

 

VI. S.O.S. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT  

Ronnie Gregory, SOS Chairman, welcomed everyone to SOS. Ronnie stated that it had 

been a wonderful week, and he hoped everyone had a fun time. Ronnie stated that the 

Board was stepping out. The Board working with the Enhancement Committee, the 

clubs and the bands was making Fun Sunday happen for the first time since Covid. 

Ronnie stated that our focus was on the dance and the lifestyle for the members of SOS. 

Ronnie stated that the Board is working hard to make things happen. Ronnie stated that 

the boards were working together to put on the 2026 Summer Workshop to stay in line 

with the ACSC bylaws. Ronnie stated that we are clawing our way back.  

 

Ronnie Gregory, SOS Chairman asked Ron Whisnant to come forward. Ronnie 

announced that Ron was retiring at the end of September and thanked Ron for his 

service to SOS. Ron served the SOS Board for 25 years as President. Ronnie presented 

Ron with a plaque honoring Ron’s service and dedication to SOS over the years. Ronnie 

announced that Ron would be staying on as SOS President Emeritus. Ron thanked 

everyone for their support throughout the years. Ron stated that it had been a labor of 

love. 

 

 

Ronnie asked Rosemary Parten of the Enhancement Committee to come forward to 

speak about Fun Monday. Rosemary reminded everyone that the money from the tickets 

sales pays for Fun Monday. Rosemary stated that the money from Fun Monday ticket 

sales pays for the bands and helps to donate to several charities. Those charities are 

Hope’s Kitchen, Breast Cancer Support, Hall of Fame Foundation and SOS Cares. 



Rosemary recognized the money winners and the clubs/members who sold the most 

tickets. 

 

 

  

VII.  OLD BUSINESS 

 

VIII.  NEW BUSINESS  

 

IX.  CLUB PARTY INFORMATION 

None noted at this meeting. 

X.  ADJOURN 

  Motion was made and seconded to adjourn the meeting. 

  Respectfully submitted,        

__Becky Berry__ 

Becky Berry, A.C.S.C Secretary 


